STEPS FOR FILLING UP VENDOR PERCEPTION SURVEY

1. VISIT TO THIS PORTAL
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related free services for SC ST Micro and Small Enterprises<<--Click here**
WORKSHOP THROUGH VC ON 8TH JUNE 2022<<--Click here**

to Materials

This Website provides required communication between Vendors and BHEL.
Vendors are welcome to use this facility and offer their Suggestions/Comments

About BHEL

A "Maharatna” Public sector
undertaking of Government of
India, BHEL  has 14
manufacturing plants, 9 service
centers, 4 power sectors,18
regional offices and over 100
Project sites in India and abroad.
BHEL's corporate headguarters
i located in New Delhi.

BHEL Trichy

%4 BHEL Trichy ,a major manufacturing unit of BHEL

< family, is an 1509001,14001 and OHASAS 18001
company also well on its journey towards TQM.The
product profile includes Steam Generators, Valves,
Seamless Steel Tubes.

Vendors/Inspection
Agencies/Suppliers/Transport Carriers will
not be allowed to carry their Mobile phones
inside BHEL premises from 14.12.18
onwards
RXIL - TReDS Portal
+ Vendors have to submit the original bills to BHEL
within 7 days of uploading the bills in RXIL portal, duly
mentioning the instrument ID on the bill. Else, the bills
will be processed as normal bills.
= Bill already submitted to / processed by BHEL
should not be uploaded in RXIL Portal.

{ HPBP.

List of TC MoUs
Welding Electrodes Rate Contrat for BHEL-Other UnitsBSites
LIST OF APPROVED WELDING CONSUMABLES AS ON 31.01.2019

Our main services....

NEW VENDORS REQUIRED :

VENDOR REGISTRATION

SUPPLIER EVALUATION,APPROVALS& REVIEW
PROCEDURE

Online Supplier Registration Portal

ting of suppliers for the current assessn

Di i ion_of practice of
advertisements in Newspapers
All pending E1 forms shall be submitted on or before 20-Sep-
2017, failing which will attract the differential tax of 14.5%
along with interest and penalty suffered by BHEL on account
of non-submission of E1 Forms will be recovered from vendor.
*GSTN Code: 33AAACBA146P27L
Registered Address with GSTN: Bharat Heavy Electricals
Limited HPBP and SSTP, Thiruverumbur, Trichy - 14
* For GST related queries, pls contact priyajel

of tender

bhel.in

of Suppliers for the year 2018-2019- Suppliers 1

NE* Training program on "Zero defect Zero effect” mission
of Government of India is organized for participants from
MSME sector/ PSUs | Corporate sector / Professionals of
Indian Industry through online mode on 9th & 10th Jan 2021.
This initiative is to improve the Quality of our vendors in
particular and Indian industry in general. Follow the link to
enroll yourselves for the program > Click Here
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BHEL, Tiruc

2. AFTER LOGIN ENTER YOUR VENDOR CODE IN THE BELOW BOX
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Powering Progress... Brightening Lives
Touching Every Indian Home

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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3. CLICK THE VENDOR PERCEPTION SURVEY OPTION AS HIGHLIGHTED BELOW
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BHArRATHEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED
High Pressure Beiler Plant - Trichy,

Powering Progress... Brightening Lives
Touching Every Indian Home

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Change
M BTSN Passwora  Losent

Gas Cylinder Tracking

Invoice Uploading

Step By Step Procedure for Invoice uploading in BHEL Trichy MM Site
Action Plan for Improvement in Performance

Enquiry Details

Reassessment of Supplier(Supplier)

Step By Step Procedure for Invoice uploading in BHEL Corporate Site
PO Details

Supplier Rating

Bill Status

Goods Receipt Details

Valves Goods Receipt Details

LD tax invoice

C Form

LD GST TAX INVOICE (NEW)
Messages

Quality Document Approval Monitoring System
VENDOR CERTIFICATES UPLOAD
Vendor Commitment

Repair Bills

TDS Certificates ( New)

TCS Certificates ( New)

GST TDS Deduction (New)

GST TDS Certificates (NEW)

GST Credit - Not Available Invoices (New)

Vendor Perception Survey
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4. SELECT THE YOUR BHEL UNIT FROM DROPDOWN WHERE YOU ARE REGISTERED

Vendor feedback Survey
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BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED
High Pressure Boiler Plant - Trichy
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Powering Progress... Brightening Lives
Touching Every Indian Home




5. FILLUP YOUR REPSONSE FOR 10 QUESTIONS BY CLICKING THE RADIO BUTTON AND CLICK
SUBMIT BUTTON

&

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED
High Pressure Boiler Plant - Trichy

Powering Progress... Brightening Lives

Touching Every Indian Home
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Home egt lgorne Contact us Change Logout
ofiged in as Password
VENDOR PERCEPTION SURVEY
Select Unit
N N Less . : Highly
Sl.no Feedback Criteria Unsa:i?flai Satisfied Mod{e3r)ate Satl(j;fled Satisfied

(2) (5)
1 Is BHEL fully Transparent in the Tendering process? O )

|Are you satisfied with the Clarity in Terms and conditions/
specification/scope of work of Tenders ?

=]

3 Does BHEL adopt Error free Ranking methodology while evaluating the
offers?

4 |Are you satisfied with getting document approval / manufacturing
clearance/ dispatch clearance?

| Are you satisfied with the response against queries related to tendering /

5 ordering / supply stages ?

6  |Are you satisfied with the Payment Terms / payment processing?

7 |Is BHEL fully Transparent in the supplier registration process?

8  [Please rate effectiveness of Information provided in B2B portal.

9 Please rate on the in time cautioning of lapses/ supplier performance

feedbacks and rating.

| Are you satisfied with post supply Coordination activities (material
acceptance/rejection, repair work, Site issues, Quality issues)

| Save Draft ‘ | Submit ‘ ‘ Clear |




